

From: Regan [regan@codaros.com]
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 12:33 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Regan; Regan Long
Subject: RE: FCC app 0136-EX-ML-2005

Hi John:

Thanks for the voice mail this morning. To answer your question, yes, I concur with the removal of 40.5MHz from the experimental application 0136-EX-ML-2005. If you need anything else from me with regard to this change or application, feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,
Regan

email to regan@sfsu.edu:

Dear Ms. Regan Long:

The U.S. Coast Guard has objected to the use of the frequency 40.5 MHz. Do you concur with the exclusion of the frequency 40.5 MHz from application 0136-EX-ML-2005?

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov

Regan Long

Oceanographic Support Specialist

CODAR Ocean Sensors, Ltd.

1914 Plymouth Avenue

Mountain View, CA 94043 USA

ph (MWF): 408.773.8240, ext. 19

ph (TTh): 415.225.2605

E-Mail: regan@codaros.com

Web: www.codaros.com